

Will McConnell

From: Craig Burnett
Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2026 1:09 PM
To: Burton Atkins; Matty Lichtenstein; Will McConnell
Cc: Ann Branaman
Subject: Re: Law & Sociology course proposal

Categories: FAU Sociology Dept

Hi All,

To confirm, Political Science has no objection to moving forward with the course. Thanks for your patience as we worked through our internal process.

Craig

--

Craig M. Burnett, Ph.D.
Professor and Chair
Department of Political Science
Florida Atlantic University
burnettc@fau.edu
561-297-3211
<https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=Ww4B90QAAAAJ&hl=en>

From: Burton Atkins <batkins5@fau.edu>
Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2026 8:36 AM
To: Matty Lichtenstein <mlichtenstein@fau.edu>; Will McConnell <wmccconnell@fau.edu>
Cc: Ann Branaman <branaman@fau.edu>; Craig Burnett <burnettc@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: Law & Sociology course proposal

Good Morning Matty, sorry for the delay in getting back about this. I reviewed your course again and actually see little overlap with the one I teach in political science. Your course looks great. Best of luck with it.

Burt

From: Matty Lichtenstein <mlichtenstein@fau.edu>
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2026 4:46 PM
To: Will McConnell <wmccconnell@fau.edu>; Burton Atkins <batkins5@fau.edu>
Cc: Ann Branaman <branaman@fau.edu>; Craig Burnett <burnettc@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: Law & Sociology course proposal

Hello Burt,

I am happy to chat about the course. Would you like to talk on campus, which I can do in the morning around 9:30 on Tuesday or Thursday, or would you prefer to chat via Zoom? Please let me know some times that are good for you and we'll figure something out.